Waste Educators Contract 
Schedule 3 – Quality Submission
March 2017

1. Evaluation
1.1
The table below provides a breakdown of the scores for each section of the Quality Questionnaire for the Project.

	
	Number of points

	Programme content & implementation
	220

	Programme management 
	100

	Programme monitoring & evaluation
	60

	Supporting infrastructure and resource network
	70

	Contractor's skills and expertise
	70

	Contract start-up and initial mobilisation                                                   
	30

	Contract price and added value
	50

	Total
	600


1.2
Please see section A4:  A guide to Tenders’ quality and price evaluations of the Invitation to Tender for further details of the scoring & evaluation.
Notes to Tenderers:

1) Tenderers are requested to ensure that their responses are succinct and avoid including unnecessary text, logos, photographs or similar attachments. 

2) Tenderers are also requested to ensure that any supporting information clearly identify and reference the response it is supporting.

	QUESTIONS
	Total Marks

	Programme content and implementation 

	Question 1

Having read the specification, please submit your proposals for a package of activities to meet the service requirement during Year 1 of the programme. Please include details of proposed educational workshops/activities that are already developed and available to use in Devon schools.  


	100

	Question 2

How will you promote the Authority’s Waste Education Programme to schools to ensure take up of both the Intensive schools programme and the chargeable workshops for the duration of the Contract?

	20

	Question 3
Secondary schools can be difficult to engage with.  What is your experience and approach to working on waste issues with secondary schools?


	20

	Question 4
How will your organisation develop and promote reuse and repair workshops/activities/ events in schools? 


	20

	Question 5
How will you work with schools to engage with their wider community on issues of waste minimisation and resource management?”


	20

	Question 6 
How will you support composting of Garden and Food Waste (including cooked food) within school grounds? Please provide details of both educational and operational support you could provide.
 
	20

	Question 7
DCC is increasing the amount of household food waste being managed via Anaerobic Digestion plants.  How would you incorporate this in the Waste Education Programme?


	20

	SUB-TOTAL
	220

	Programme Management

	Question 8
How will the Contract be managed both locally and corporately, including the management’s overview of the project to ensure quality of delivery and meeting targets? 

	30

	Question 9
What programme management and service delivery expertise will you bring to this Contract?

	30

	Question 10
How will you ensure that the time and workload for the Waste Educators is utilised to best effect during the Term, for example maximising the number of workshops delivered and the utilisation of core skills and resources?


	20

	Question 11
Devon is one of the largest Counties in England and travel to and from schools and meetings takes up a significant proportion of time.  What will your organisation do to try and reduce travel time? 


	20

	SUB-TOTAL
	100

	Programme monitoring and evaluation                                                                                                               

	Question 12
How do you propose to evaluate the success of this programme over its duration?


	30

	Question 13
How do you propose to work with the Authority’s Contract Manager to monitor performance?


	30

	SUB-TOTAL
	60

	Supporting infrastructure and resource network                                       

	Question 14
How will the availability of key personnel be managed?  What resources do you have to call upon in support of the Waste Educators, and how do you propose to provide cover for the times when your main nominated Waste Educators are unavailable due to holiday, illness, attendance at third party meetings or other reason?  

	30

	Question 15
How does your organisation utilise staff skills across your organisation? Please give examples.

	20

	Question 16
Do you have any proposals to work collaboratively and with whom? Please state how it will benefit Devon County Council and the Waste Education Programme?


	20

	Question 17
What information or support do you require or expect from this Authority in order to perform this service?  Tenderers are specifically asked to comment on how they propose to manage the provision of office space, what resources they have available to themselves and what resources they would require from the Authority.

	Not scored

	SUB-TOTAL
	70

	Contractor’s skills and expertise                                                                  

	Question 18
Can you provide named individuals that you have identified to fulfil the requirements of the Contract?  If so, please do so and also provide their summary CV details, including main areas of knowledge, qualifications, skills and service delivery experience.  
	50

	Question 19
How does your organisation train and update its staff in the evolving fields of waste management and education? 

	10

	Question 20
We would like to see happy motivated staff provide the Service. Please explain what you do to keep your staff motivated, enthused and keen to do their very best

	10

	SUB-TOTAL
	70

	Contract start-up and initial mobilisation                                                   

	Question 21
Based on an indicative award date of 21st June 2017, the target start date for this Contract is 1st September 2017. Please detail what initial key stages your organisation would go through from the point of being issued with the Authority’s letter of award (which triggers the Contract start date) to the commencement of Service.  Please also state the associated time period that it would take for you to commence the delivery of the programme within schools.


	30

	Question 22
Please state if your organisation considers TUPE to apply to the staff involved in delivering the current Waste Educators Contract and how that decision was reached.  Please state what you propose to do regarding TUPE as part of the Contract start-up and initial mobilisation. For avoidance of doubt, should TUPE apply, please confirm that your company accepts all associated costs and liabilities in connection with the transfer of eligible staff from the current service provider.

	Not scored

	SUB-TOTAL
	30

	Contract price and added value

	Question 23
Please confirm that you understand the resources available for each year of the Contract is £60,000 +VAT (including most expenses) and provide a breakdown of the budget for the proposed programme for year 1 of the Contract. 

	20

	Question 24
Remembering that the Contract’s payments are limited as already detailed within the specification, please detail any additional value your organisation can bring to the delivery of the Service, by detailing any additional work beyond what is detailed in the Contract’s specification.

	30

	SUB-TOTAL
	50
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